MCLOGSS Final Solicitations KTR Submitted Questions 

And the Government’s Responses


Pertaining to Solicitation M67004-11-R-0004 Restricted Competitive SB Suite 

Overlooked & Additional Questions/Responses Incorporated After 16 Nov 2010
1.
Comment/Question: Understanding the intent of the three MCLOGSS Solicitations and the reservation of M67004-11-R-0004 for Small Business Concerns only – please clarify that only Small Businesses should be proposing to M67004-11-R-0004 (Task Areas 2, 3, and 8) and that failure to bid these task orders by a large business will not impact potential award consideration for possible Marine Corps Logistics Command Albany, GA (MCLCA) MAC IDIQ contract awards. 


Response: As stated in Solicitation M67004-11-R-0004, Section C.3.5, Notice to Potential Offerors: "Under the Unrestricted Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas except 2, 8, and 3. Under the Restricted Small business Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas except 3. Task Areas 2 and 8 are 100% Set-aside for Small Business. Requirements estimated to be less than $150K by regulation are automatically reserved for Small Business. Under the 8(a) Small Business Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas." 

Small Businesses to be in compliance with Solicitation M67004-11-R-0004 must propose against all task areas except Task Area 3 which is wholly reserved for 8(a) Small Businesses. Estimated individual requirements of $150,000.00 or less by procurement regulation are automatically reserved for Small Business which requires Small Businesses to offer against all task areas except task area 3. 

Large Businesses must offer against all task areas except task areas 2, 8, and 3. Large Businesses at the IDIQ Contract Level are not required to bid Sample Task Orders included in Solicitations M67004-11-R-0004 or M67004-11-R-0013 which will not impact potential Multiple Award Contract award considerations. Note: Should there not be two or more small businesses not able or desire to submit competitive offers in task area 2, 8 and 3, then the Government will dissolve the small business set-aside and solicit large business concerns at the task order level for requirements under task areas 2, 8, and 3.

2.
Comment/Clarification: Block 9 of the SF 33 provides a building, room and floor for which hand carried proposals are to be delivered; however the address provided in section L-4.2.6: (Submission address) does not include that information. Please clarify the correct address for hand –carried proposal submissions?


Response: The correct hand-carried proposal submission address is correctly identified in the SF-33, Block 9. Section L-4.2.6 is the mailing address of the PCO.

3.
Comment/Question: Regarding Section L-4.4, is it the Government’s intent that the Master Table of Contents (L-4.4.2) come after the Overview (L-4.4.1)?


Response: Contractor's choice/determination. Section L–4 in its entirety covers Solicitation Response Requirements rather Solicitation Response Contractor Submission Organizational structure. Proposal responses are the responsibility of each individual offeror in meeting the Solicitation Requirements for the Government to evaluate all offeror's under a Best Value Continuum for MCLOGSS Multiple Award IDIQ Contracts under the three MCLOGSS Suites.

4.
Comment/Clarification: Section L-4.9 states that same level of detail required for the prime proposals as is required for the subcontractor’s proposals. Could the Government clarify if:

a. This detail includes only proprietary rate build up information or if the intent is to have the subcontractor include all information listed in Tabs 1 through 4 including details on uncompensated overtime, total compensation plan, copy of the last disclosure statement, etc?


Response: Prime and subcontractors include all information listed in Tabs 1 through 4 including details on uncompensated overtime, total compensation plan, copy of the last disclosure statement, etc. Prime contractor evaluations conducted on subcontract proposals relative to all components of the subcontract proposals shall be included regarding reasonableness of rates, labor mix, terms and conditions, exceptions or additions, etc. 

b. If this detail is required for all subcontractors including second tier subcontractors?


Response: Yes.

5.
Question/Clarification: I wanted to clarify my understanding of the requirements for responding to M6700-11-R-0004 for Marine Corps Logistics Support Services Contracts (MCLOGSS). It is my understanding that in order to properly compete for items 9 – 15; we must bid on the full and open contract vehicle. Can we submit pre-solicitation responses to both the Full & Open and Small Business Set Aside contract vehicles? I just want to make sure that it is possible for us to do. 

Response: Your above “understanding” is correct regarding submitting offers under the restricted SB solicitation and the unrestricted full and open solicitation. The Government has made no requirement nor desires pre-proposal responses from potential offerors other than the Past Performance Questionnaire requirement identified in Section L-4.6 of the solicitation which is due on/by the closing date of the solicitation.
6.
Question/Clarification: Is the 2.6 million hours a total for the entire MCLOGSS support [i.e. Full & Open + Small Business + 8(a)] or does each separate vehicle have a max of 2.6 million hours? 


Response: The solicitation identified Maximum Order Quantity of 2,608,566 hours are the total estimated entire program hours.
7.
Statement/Question: The Small Business Suite Solicitation uses NAICS Code 541611 with a size standard of $7 million. Per page 141, firms are to submit their management approach estimating 724,691 man hours annually. Based on using 1920 hours as a basis for one employee, this equates to over 377 FTE’s for each given year.  The number of estimated personnel seems to indicate that firms will no longer be qualified as a small business during the course of the contract. Using a very conservative pricing estimate, the annual value of these personnel will exceed $30 million annually, which is more than 4 times the size standard of $7 million. Will you please confirm the level of estimate for the Small Business Suite solicitation is correct?


Response: Confirmed. 
8.
Questions A/B/C/D: Are firms to submit maximum costs line items on pages 4-61? If yes, should we use the maximum order quantity noted for the items (2,608,566), the estimated man hours from page 141 (724,691) or another figure?  What order quantity/maximum price should we use as the basis for pages 12-61 where it is noted that these will be efforts that are less than $150k? Since it is unclear as to which of these areas will receive the majority of the work, should we use the same figure for each classification?


Response A: Contractors choice/determination. Should offerors submit by applying maximum line item cost strategy, it would be appropriate to utilize the total estimated maximum level of effort hours as identified in Section L–4.7.1 Subfactor 1 – Management Approach for the SB Restricted Suite of 3,623,455 plus the Unrestricted Suite of 12,498,170 for a total estimated level of effort of 12,498,170. 

Question B: Will MCLOGSS provide a price/cost proposal format that has all the information noted on page 144 for submission? (The Attachment 5 provided does not include any of the items required on this page.)

Response B: No. Recommend that contractor/vendor provide their offering based on how they perceive price/cost proposal format requirements as specified in Section L-4.9 for LOGCOM to conduct a best value evaluation MAC determination process.

Question C: If not, should the items be in an Excel workbook or Word document?


Response C: Contractors choice/determination. Offerors proposal will be evaluated under the "Best Value" MAC Award Continuum.

Question D: There are mentions of sub-tabs (Uncompensated Overtime is Tab 1a, Status of Accounting Systems is Tab 1b), so should 4 workbooks be provided, with only the first workbook (General Information and Executive Summary) have additional tabs? 


Response D: Solicitation Section L-4.9 addresses MCLOGSS Volume VI requirements for Cost/Price Proposal. Contractors are encouraged to formulate proposals according to the requirements specified in L-4.9. No where within the solicitation is the term "workbook" addressed. It is the contractor’s responsibility to prepare their offer according to the requirements of the solicitation for the government's "Best Value" MAC Award determination. 
9.
Statement/Question: Item i. on page 144 references a Tab 5, but the format noted on the same page only references up to Tab 4. Will you please provide the requirements for Tab 5?


Response: The Tab 5 reference was removed by Amendment 0001 as reflected on page 44 of 46 in the updated section L-4.9, subparagraph v, Tab 3 & 4 - Sample Task Order Price/Cost Proposals. Also, reference Page 16/60 of the Pre-solicitation Conference Q & A, #51 already advised that there was no tab 5 in the draft solicitations posted for industry’s review prior to the Pre-Solicitation Conference conducted on 9 April 2010.
10.
Question: Do firms have to provide Nondisclosure Agreements (Attachment 3) with the solicitation submission, or upon award?


Response: Upon award. Nondisclosure Agreement signatures apply at the individual Task Order competition phase for inclusion with Task Order submission requirements.
11.
Question: Are there any minimum insurance requirements for this contract award? None are specified.


Response: Specific insurance requirements will be addressed at the task order competition level; however, FAR Clauses by reference are included in the solicitation for contractor awareness; FAR 52.228-3 – Workers Compensation Insurance, Defense Base Act; FAR 52.228-5 – Insurance Work on Government Installation; and FAR 52.228-7 – Insurance Liability to Third Persons.
12.
Clarification: Please clarify what Wage Determination we should use for our proposal. All applicable WDs have been revised - will they be incorporated into the proposal or after award?


Response: The Government updated all WDs, Attachment #7, prior to release of the final solicitations. The Department of Labor routinely updates WD’s seemingly on a 2 – 3 month cycle with many WD’s remaining unchanged over time. Contractors are encouraged to go to the Wage Determination On-Line website, http://www.wdol.gov/sca.aspx, and select the desired WD by desired state and county on a periodic basis to obtain the most current WD’s in support of the MCLOGSS Contract Program for labor rate pricing/proposal preparation and submission purposes. The MCLOGSS awarded MAC contracts will be updated to reflect the latest WD’s available.
13.
Comment/Question: I see MCLogss acronym in various forms, i.e., MCLOGSS, MCLogss, MClogSS, etc.  Can you tell me what LOGCOM's preferred acronym is for Marine Corps Logistics Support Services is? Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.


Response: MCLOGSS is the Final acronym format as posted on the MCLOGSS Contract website.

14.
Comment/Question: When “we” (name removed by the Government and replaced by ‘we’ for Privacy Purposes) initially came to you a few years ago to discuss the upcoming solicitation, our company was under the $7M size standard. Since that time, we have grown beyond that size standard and have exceptional experience in the Marine Corps systems. I was posed with a question as to whether the size standard had been increased to $25M and, if not, can that be changed so we can participate.


Response: No. The size standard as established by the SBA for the NAICS 541611 remains at $7.0M. Only the SB 8(a) Suite NAICS code was changed to 541511 having the SBA assigned size standard of $25.0M. Contractors having outgrown the SB size standard may participate under the Unrestricted MCLOGSS Suite as a Prime or Subcontractor without any imposed MCLOGSS teaming restrictions.
15.
Comment/Questions 1/2: Two questions with regards to the Small Business Plan: Question 1: In the heading for Para L-4.8, it states that the “Subcontracting Plan is not Applicable to Small Business Firms”. For clarity, do “small business firms” include 8(a) firms for this disclaimer?


Response: Yes.

16.
Question 2: For those companies that are exempt from submitting a subcontracting plan, can they change the Cost/Price Proposal volume from Volume VI to Volume V?


Response: No. All prime offerors are required to submit a Small Business Participation Plan according to Section L-4.8.1 that shall be included in Volume V.
17.
Comment/Question: As we interpret your answer to questions, a small business offeror is strongly encouraged to submit an entirely complete proposal against both RFP –0004 Restricted to SB and another complete one against –0003 Unrestricted. Is this a correct interpretation?


Response: Yes.
18.
Question: If we are strongly encouraged to submit two proposals, they may contain some identical Volumes such as Volume I, Volume III, Volume  IV; however each proposal must include a price for that respective RFP’s sample tasks in Volume VI and Schedule B, as well as a different Technical Volume to answer the sample tasks. Are we interpreting your intent correctly?

Response: Your above “understanding” is correct regarding submitting offers under the restricted SB solicitation and the unrestricted full and open solicitation. The Government has made no requirement nor desires pre-proposal responses from potential offerors other than the Past Performance Questionnaire requirement identified in Section L-4.6 of the solicitation which is due on/by the closing date of the solicitation.
19.
Question: Since no hours are provided for CLINs 0009 – 0015 of RFP –0004, Sec. B for those CLINs is to be filled in with $150,000. Is this a correct understanding of the instructions?

Response: No. Without any hours being identified, the maximum amount must be less than $150,000.00 according to the CLIN nomenclature.
20.
Question: If a Small Business submits against both RFPs (Restricted 0004 and Unrestricted 0003) and is selected for an award, will that SB then be permitted to bid on tasks in the Unrestricted suite (0003)?  Or are they only limited to bidding on Restricted Suite (0004) Task Orders, less than $150,000 in Task Areas other than 2,3,8?


Response: Yes, if the SB is selected for a MCLOGSS MAC award for competition purposes greater and less than $150,000.00 for individual tasks in all task areas except task area 3 which is restricted to 8(a) SB MAC award for individual task order competition purposes. 
21.
Comment/Questions 1/2/3: In accordance with Section L-4.3 Communication with the Contracting Officer, of Solicitation, Offer and Award M67004-10-R-0004, “contractor name removed by the Government”, a Small Business Offeror, respectfully submits the following questions for clarification of the RFP by the Government.


Question 1: In the 11-R-0004 Restricted Small Business solicitation Attachment 4 Sample Task Orders, Sample Task Order 2 Attachment A Independent Government Estimate, Labor by Position and Location and Attachment B Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Direct Costs are both blank. Would the Government please provide guidance regarding the work locations and the expected level of effort for each location for this sample task order?

Response: Each SOO has clarifying information with recommendations for submission of Labor and Staffing relative to the IGE Tables.  Offerors are also instructed by Section L to assume no previous Task Orders have been issued for this support.

Question 2:  In 11-R-0004 Restricted Small Business Amendment 0001, Page 46 of the solicitation reads “10. Amended Attachment #1 will be uploaded to the MCLOGSS Contract website http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/mclogss/default.asp <http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/mclogss/default.asp>  upon or shortly after release of this amendment to the solicitation along with contractor submitted with the Government’s responses.” Does the government still intend to provide an amendment to Attachment 1 Scope of Work?


Response: The revised Attachment #1 was uploaded to the MCLOGSS Contract website. Contractors are encouraged to frequently visit the website to obtain the most current available documents.

Question 3: In the 11-R-0004 Restricted Small Business solicitation, the Government provided nine Wage Determinations in Attachment 7. Page 41 of 11-R-0004-0001 says the offeror’s “total compensation plan shall include the salaries/wages, fringe benefits and leave programs proposed for each category of labor.” Which Wage Determination(s) would the Government like offerors to use in pricing Service 

Contract Act (SCA) labor categories in the Total Compensation Plan?

Response: The Government updated all WDs, Attachment #7, prior to release of the final solicitations. Contractors  The Department of Labor routinely updates WD’s seemingly on a 2 – 3 month cycle with many WD’s remaining unchanged over time. Contractors are encouraged to go to the Wage Determination On-Line website, http://www.wdol.gov/sca.aspx, and select the desired WD by desired state and county on a periodic basis to obtain the most current WD’s in support of the MCLOGSS Contract Program for labor rate pricing/proposal preparation and submission purposes. The MCLOGSS awarded MAC contracts will be updated to reflect the latest WD’s available.

Technical/Sample Task Order Related Industry Questions and Answers 

M67004-11-R-0004


1. Comment/Question: Management Control Decisions Assessment for Programs and Resources SOO; Will the proposed personnel submitted for this effort work on-site at the Government Facility in Albany, Georgia, or at the Contractor Facility?

Response: The offerors response to this SOO should provide a best value solution to the government for meeting the requirements. No pre-determination was made as to whether the positions would be on-site or contractor site.

2. Question: Can firms use the proposed Contract Program Manager as the key personnel for this submission? If not, should a Project Manager be used instead of an additional Program Manager?


Response: The contractor’s proposal shall meet the Key Personnel requirements as stated in paragraph X 1.1 and 1.2. The proposed solution should be best value to the government while meeting all requirements.

3. Comment/Questions A: Contract Field Team Support Maintenance Center Albany SOO; Can firms use the proposed Contract Program Manager as the key personnel for this submission? 

Response A: The contractor’s proposal shall meet the Key Personnel requirements as stated in paragraph X 1.1 and 1.2. The proposed solution should be best value to the government while meeting all requirements.

Question B: If not, should a Project Manager be used instead of an additional Program Manager since the effort states that an on-site Integrated Management Team is necessary?

Response B: Paragraph V 2. does not stipulate the title of personnel to meet the requirement, only the need to have a level of authority to perform the functions. The offerors proposal of personnel for meeting the requirements of Paragraph V.2 should be of best value to the government.

4. Comment/Question: Under Attachment E, Independent Government Estimate, Labor Hours, the sample task has 1,765,560 straight time man hours (918 personnel identified), which exceeds the anticipated level of support used for estimation purposes on page 141 of the solicitation (724,691) related to man-hours. Will you please clarify the level of support to be provided under the Small Business Suite? 

Response: Recommend that contractor/vendor provide their offering based on how they perceive support for the LOGCOM providing a best value. The ceilings established in the solicitation are estimates derived from historical data.


5. Comments/Question: Please clarify the Wage Determination Occupation Codes that apply to the positions listed in the document titled 11-R-0004 Atch 4 Sample Task Orders under Sample Task Order 8, Ref: Attachment C on pages 41 and 42. We have found the following discrepancies between the provided WD Skill Codes and the Occupation Codes found in the document titled 11-R-0004 Atch 7 Wage Determinations.

Sample Task Order 8 Albany – page 41; Provided by Atch 4 Sample Task Orders.
Discrepancy As found in Atch 7 WDs; 

Unk; Media/sand Blaster: No match found.
01117; General Clerk; General Clerk I or II or III.
01400; Supply Technicians; Incorrectly numbered should be 01410.
21020; Material Coordinator; Incorrectly numbered should be 21030.
01117; General Clerk III; Incorrectly numbered should be 01113.
Sample Task Order 8 Camp Lejuene – page 42; Provided by Atch 4 Sample Task Orders. As found in Atch 7 WDs;
99240; Automotive Inspectors; No match found.
1400; Supply Technicians; Incorrectly numbered should be 01410.
21020; Material Coordinator; Incorrectly numbered should be 21030.
1117; General Clerk III; Incorrectly numbered should be 01113.
21050; Tools and Parts attendant; Incorrectly numbered should be 21210.

Response: Offerors proposed codes above are correct. There are typographical errors in the WD Codes provided in the Labor Category Tables on pages 41 and 42 of the Sample SOO, however the descriptive titles are correct and offerors can make comparisons to the Wage determinations provided in Attachment 7 to get correct WD Codes. 
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